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BY FACSIMILE AND REGULAR MAIL

Brent O. Hatch

HATCH, JAMES & DODGE
10 West Broadway, Suite 400
Salt Laka City, Utah 84101

Re: SCOv. IBM
Dear Brent;

This responds to your letter dated August 28, 2003, In my August 27, 2003, letter, we
requested that you notify us by Fridsy, August 29, 2003, whether SCO will provide detalled,
complete, and meaningful snswers to IBM’s interrogatories by Friday, September 5, 2003 and, in
addition, notify us whether SCQ will produce nop-privileged, respongive documents as soon as
they are collested, reviewed, processed, and ready for production. In your letter, you indicate
that because bath vou and Mr. Heise are out of the office, you will not be able to respond by
Friday, August 29. In light of this, we request that you advise us by the close of business
Wednesday, September 3, whether SCC will provide complete responses lo he intemogatories
on or before Friday, September 12, 2003, Similarly, please notify us by next Wednesday
whether SCO will produce non-privileged, responsive documents as soon as they are collected,
reviewed, processed and ready for production.

Your Ietter also mentions that counse! for SCO previousty hias raised concstns 2bowt the
adequacy of IBMs discovery responses, Neither Dave Marriott por I recall any such concerns
having been raised. Nevertheless, we axe more than willing to disouss any concems with you
and Mr. Heise. Both Mr. Mammiott and I are available next Thursday between 2:00 and 4:00 for a
conference call. Whatever concern $CO may have about [BM's discovery responses, however,
is 3 separate issue that should not impact 3CO’s obligation to provide complete, meaningful
dissovery responses, and to produce documents that are ready for production.

Please let me know when you would iike to schedule the confersnce call and, ay always,
feet free to cail if you have any questions.
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Very truly yours,
Snell & Wilmer
QI
Todd M. Shaughnessy

oo David Marriott
Alan Sullivan
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